 — o,

Floride

FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS REGULAR MEETING
COURTHOUSE ANNEX, COMMISSION MEETING ROOM
APRIL 07,2021
10:00 AM
AGENDA

PLEASE NOTE: THE ADVISORY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MAKES RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE
FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS REGARDING YOUR APPLICATION. ALL
APPLICANTS ARE NOTIFIED THAT IF YOUR APPLICATION IS DENIED, IT MAY NOT BE RESUBMITTED
FOR ONE YEAR. ALSO, ANY PERSON WISHING TO APPEAL THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE
ADVISORY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR THE DECISION OF THE FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF
COUNTY COMMISSIONER BOARD ARE RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT OF
THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE.

PUBLIC NOTICE

To comply with CDC and Government social distancing requirements, the general public will not be allowed
in the commission meeting room for this meeting; therefore, this Advisory Board of Adjustment regular
meeting will be conducted via Zoom. Those wanting to participate during “Public Comments” should use
the Zoom log-in/call-in information provided below. There is a link to a list of videos and Getting Started
Resources on the main "Agenda and Minutes" webpage for those unfamiliar with Zoom. If you are
experiencing any issues with Zoom, call (850) 653-9783 extension 373 for assistance.

This meeting is being held via Zoom and all attendees are muted by default. To join via computer, use the
following link on the meeting date and time: https://zoom.us/j/92648733204

If you do not have speakers or a microphone on your computer or prefer to call, you can dial in for audio.
Call (301) 715-8592 or (312) 626- 6799 or (929) 205-6099 and enter ID 926 4873 3204#.

If you would like to speak during the public comment portion of the meeting, you have the following
options:

Online - select the "raise your hand" icon.
Phone - press *9 to raise your hand, *6 to unmute to submit verbal comments.

Public engagement is important to us, and meeting remotely is still a new process. We appreciate
everyone’s understanding.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Approval of January 6, 2021 Meeting Minutes

Variance Requests
A. Consideration of a request for a variance to construct a single-family dwelling 12 feet into the 25-

N foot setback off River Road, 15 feet variance into the 25-foot setback off River Street
(Unconstructed), and a 15 feet variance in to the 50-foot wetlands setback requirement from
Carrabelle River. Property described as 339 River Road, block 5, Carrabelle River Sub Lot 1,




Carrabelle, Franklin County, Florida. Request submitted by Richard A. Glover, agent for Richard L.
Wood, Sheryl T. Wood, and Donna B. Bostwick, applicant.

Consideration of a request for a variance to construct a single-family dwelling 10 feet into the 25-
foot setback into right of way on Indian Harbor Drive. Property described as 1931 Indian Harbor
Road, Lot 8 Indian Bay Village, St. George Island, Franklin County, Florida. Request submitted by
Garlick Environmental, agent for Walter Sears, applicant.

Consideration of a request for a variance to construct a single-family dwelling 13.4 feet into the
front 25-foot setback off Highway C30 and a 3 feet variance into both the left and right 10-foot
side setback requirement. Property described as 1610 Highway C30, Carrabelle, Franklin County,
Florida. Request submitted by Robert Mollergren & Leslie Denhard, applicants.

Consideration of a request for a variance to construct a single-family dwelling and stairs 12.1 feet
into the 25-foot front setback, an open deck 10 feet into the rear 50-foot wetlands setback, a
single-family covered carport 3.1 feet into the 25-foot front setback, and an accessory Pole Barn
1.9 feet into the 25-foot front setback. Property described as 689 Longwood Court, Lot 43
Whispering Pines Sub Phases 3 & 4, Eastpoint, Franklin County, Florida. Request submitted by
Southeastern Consulting Engineers, Inc, agent for Tiffany Boone, applicant.

CLOSING

PERSONS WISHING TO COMMENT MAY DO SO VIA ZOOM OR IN WRITING TO THE FRANKLIN COUNTY
PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT, 34 FORBES STREET, SUITE 1, APALACHICOLA, FLORIDA 32320.
TRANSCRIPTS OF THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE RECORDED, PERSONS WISHING TO RECORD THE
PROCEEDINGS MUST MAKE THE NECESSARY ARRANGEMENTS TO DO SO.

&

I

1=




%@ﬂm C%&.

Floride

FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS REGULAR MEETING
COURTHOUSE ANNEX, COMMISSION MEETING ROOM
JANUARY 06, 2021
10:00 AM
MINUTES

MEMBERS PRESENT: MITCH GRINER, DAVID DUNCAN, BEN HOUSTON, AMY KELLY, CORTNI
BANKSTON, ATTORNEY MICHAEL SHULER

Approval of Minutes

Ben Houston motioned to approve meeting minutes. Seconded by David Duncan. Motion Carried. All
in favor. None Opposed. Motion Carried.

Variance Requests

A. CONSIDERATION OF A REQUEST FOR A 20 FOOT VARIANCE FOR A WELL AND SEPTIC FROM THE
100 FOOT COUNTY REQUIREMENT. PROPERTY DESCRIBED AS 170 BEACON STREET,
CARRABELLE BEACH, FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA. REQUEST SUBMITTED BY LINDA PARKER,
APPLICANT. (STATE MINIMUM SETBACK FROM WELL AND SEPTIC IS 75 FEET)

MOTION TO APPROVE MADE BY BEN HOUSTON, SECONDED BY DAVID DUNCAN. ALL IN FAVOR.
NONE OPPOSED. MOTION CARRIED.

OTHER BOARD IEMS:
DAVID DUNCAN APPOINTMENT TO THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT COMMISSIONS BOARD.
MEETING ADJOURNED 10:07 AM




A

m qPublic.net” Franklin County, FL

Overview
Legend
D Parcels
Roads
City Labels
Parcel ID 24-075-05W-0180-0005-0010  Alternate ID 05W07524018000050010 Owner Address BOSTWICK DONNAB
Sec/Twp/Rng 24-7S-5W Class MISCELLANE RICHARD L WOOD & SHERYL T
Property Address 339 RIVER RD Acreage 0.18 2408 CLARAKEE BLVD
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32303
District 1
Brief Tax Description BL 5 CARRABELLE RIVER SUB

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 3/22/2021
Last Data Uploaded: 3/22/2021 7:41:11 AM

Developed bY@ Schneider

GEOSPATIAL



















10




11




12




13




B

%’ gPublic.net” Franklin County, FL

Overview
Legend
D Parcels
Roads
City Labels
Parcel ID 29-09S-06W-7337-0000-0080 Alternate ID 06W09529733700000080 Owner Address SAZERAC,LLC
Sec/Twp/Rng 29-9S-6W Class VACANT 4935 TAYLOR LANE
Property Address 1931 INDIAN HARBOR ROAD Acreage n/a GAINESVILLE, GA 30504
ST GEORGE ISLAND
District 1
Brief Tax Description LOT8INDIAN BAY VILL

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 3/22/2021
Last Data Uploaded: 3/22/2021 7:41:11 AM

Developed by@ Schneider

GEOSPATIAL




15




16




17




18




19




20




21




22




23




24




25




26




27




C

(ﬁ‘.‘ qPublic.net” Franklin County, FL

Legend
D Parcels

Roads

City Labels
Parcel ID 28-075-04W-0000-0030-0000  Alternate ID 04W07528000000300000 Owner Address MOLLERGREN ROBERT & LESLIE
Sec/Twp/Rng 28-75-4W Class SINGLE FAM DENHARD
Property Address 1610 C30 Acreage n/a 319 MORSEPLAZA

CARRABELLE FTMYERS, FL 33905

District 1
Brief Tax Description 50 FTPARCEL FACING ST

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 3/22/2021
Last Data Uploaded: 3/22/2021 7:41:11 AM

Developed by@ Schneider

GEOSPATIAL




ADVISORY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPLICATION
FRANKLIN COUNTY BUILDING DEPARTMENT
34 Forhes Sireet, Suite |, Apalachicola, Florida 32320
Phone: H50-633-9783 Fax: B30-653-9790
batepedarw feanklinenwntyfnrida planning building. sy

ADVISORY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPLICATION

PROFERTY OWNER'S NAME: o) m){ fﬁf.&*@fﬁt g:fgg{,;;:' ﬂsm/éa‘rt/

MAILING ADDRESS: 3/9 Morse Dlazea : CityState/Zip: Fow- rS /7 SSPPS
PHONE #: 235498 -<R ST CELL#: J3-SEE- 2076 TMAIL: paoffevieall @ comeast we f
AGENT'S NAME: _

MATLIMNG ATMDRESS: _ CityiSLale/Zip;

PHONE #: CELL #:  EMATL: 2
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: 011 Adidress; /6 A0 _égaé i f&pmﬁaé% £ SARAYL

Ll sz Block: Subdivizion: Uit

Parcel Tdentification #: AF-gFS- O S - o0 - oo 30 - gopg
JURISIMCTION: g Franklin County
r Apalcholk o Essipoint 2 56 George Island  r Caivabelle 0 Do lslind o Lacaks 8. Funes 0 St Teresa 0 Alligattor Poimt

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY: (MUST ATTACH LEGAL DESCRIPTION)
DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST: _Secking a vgriahce fo- e fond porcl ancd sk,
E E E L ‘, :ﬁ o n ""'& ) [ 2 d

ADVISORY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DATE:

RECOMMENDED APPROVAL: RECOMMENDED DENIAL: RECOMMENDED T'0r TABLFE:
CONDITIONS:

BOARDOF COUNTY COMMISSION MELTING DATE:
APPROYELD: DENIED: TABLED:
CONDITIONS:

Instructions: Complete application, including proaf of ownership in the form of deed, detailed deseription of regquest
including any necessary information supporting vequest (site planfsurvey) and application fee of $250.00. Relurn to the
following adidress:
Franklin County
M Forbes Streel, Suite 1
Apalachieola, FL 32320

THIS VARIANCE REQUEST WILL EXPIRE ONE YEAR FROM DATE OF APPROVAL
BY THE FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONER.

29




0
POINT OF COMMENCEMENT: /%89'38'06"!5%271 8.20'(D) 73;7&&‘ PILAT OF BOUNDARY & TOPOGRAPHICAL
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 28, "’ko";z\ SURVEY CERTIFIED TO:
TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 4 WEST,...... 7))
FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA. LESLIE DENHARD
GRAPHIC SCALE
8 POINT OF BEGINNING
\_ " SIRC m) / ! i}
C1
R=881.51" ( IN FEET )
L=50.01" 1 inch = 20 ft.
A 315’01
CH=N61°07"40"E
L 50.00'(M)
@I.‘“/FC " CH=N61'07"40"E
) ,
- (FLAT TOP) 50.00°(D)
SIRC /
(5/8")
#7160 /
FRAVE DWELLING LEGEND
ON WOOD PILINGS
A FOUNDATION / y MEASURED
© 0 N A D RECORD DEED
e o) OMAGES) a0k ’,) APPROXIMATE MEAN FIRC  FOUND (5/8”) IRON ROD
AV 3 ¢ HIGH WATER LINE AND CAP
o, - (10/26/18) SIRC  SET (5/8") IRON ROD
i AND CAP ~ #7160
= i FCM  FOUND CONCRETE
E APPROXIMATE FLOOD N MONUMENT
ZONE LINE \ : R/W RIGHT~OF—WAY
e \ 5 - M~  wor 10 scae ~
o A2 % > & 5 A POINT NOT SET OR FOUND
@-‘\ﬁz S M 970 b;'bb‘ O %
’LO%’\’ 66606 %)

. e
Ao WATER LINE N&@
(10/26 /18) Oﬁ
NOTES: GOX)G

1. SURVEY SOURCE: Record deed and a field survey performed
by the undersigned surveyor.

2. BEARING REFERENCE: Southwesterly boundary of subject parcel

being North 28 degrees 52 minutes 20 seconds West as per
record deed.

2
3. NO IMPROVEMENTS have been located in this survey other than X
shown hereon.
4. There are NO VISIBLE ENCROACHMENTS other than those shown hereon.
This survey is dependent upon EXISTING MONUMENTATION. %
0.
6. Not valid without the signature and the original raised seal of oo
a Florida licensed surveyor and mapper. 2
7. See attached sheet for LEGAL DESCRIPTION. %
8. ELEVATIONS depicted hereon were established using NAVD 1988 datum. %’
)
FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION:
Subject property is located in Zones "VE (EL 19 & 20)”
as per Flood Insurance Rate Map Community Panel No:
120090 0435F, index date: February 05, 2014, Franklin S\
County, Florida. %
" ) e . ok
1 hereby certifiy that this was performed under my responsible direction and 2 00
supervision and the plat and description are true and accurale to the best of my ® .
knowledge and belief. The survey meets or exceeds the standards for practice ‘“0 "19

for land surveying as established by the Florida Board of Professional Surveyors
and Mappers (F.A.C. 5J-17.051/.052).

Th? .undarsfgned surveyor has not bee_n prpvldad a current title R THURM‘_{NRODDENBERRY& ASSOCMTES, INC
opinion or abstract of matters affecting title or boundary to the I I PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS AND MAPPERS

subject property. It Is posgble there arepdeeds of records,
?ﬁreﬁord? ?eeds. easemegfts or rpipfstru which could affect P.O.BOX100  125SHELDON STREET e SOPCHOPPY, FLORIDA 32358
e boundaries. R 4
- B - g PHONE NUMBER: 850-962-2538 FAX NUMBER: 850-962-1103
- S LB # 7160

JAMES T. RODDENBERRY DATE: 10/31/18 DRAWN BY:BB N.B.609 PG.36 | COUNTY: FRANKLIN
Surveyor and Mapper "
Florida Certificate No: 4261 FILE: 1B495.DWG DATE °F15?§g /ﬁ'BE‘-D WORK:{ 0B NUMBER: 18—495




=

-

L

N EXISTING
P . DRIVEWAY
\ S
oK o
%@k u \%
29\ \&
A\ \ 4
O \B
~ \?(\
\"°,
\ PROPOSED ﬂ%
\ &~
~\ -~ | RESIDENCE N

MOLLERGREN SITE.dwg Mar 09, 2021 — 9:32am

1610 GULF AVENUE
10 ACRES MOL

(850) 668-3111

4 . .
Oasis Designs | SITE PLAN
5082 Bird Nest Trail SCALE: 17=10'
Tallahassee, FL 32312 SHEET #
DATE: 2/17/21

NAME: MOLLERGREN BEACH HOUSE

31




OASIS DESIGNS, INC. RETAINS ALL RIGHTS TO THE DESIGN
AND DRAWINGS CONTAINED HEREIN AND PROHIBITS ANY
REPRODUCTION OF THESE DRAWINGS WITHOUT WRITTEN
PERMISSION FROM OASIS DESIGNS, INC.

UTILITY ROOM OPTION #1

SLIDING BARN DOOR

| | —
T T

Y 7Y
—

O

5/0 FRENCH

ELEC

- D

10 x 10
=

UTILITY ux
(]

f‘@ ° 7
///

HVAC
RETURN AIR
THRU CEILING]

GRILLE

ICE MAKER O Ol
REF O O] )

MOLLERGREN.dwg Mar 02, 2021 — 4:41pm

~J

(@))
o~
N O NO
) U WD
I

N
O

- FIRST FLOOR LEVEL
- SECOND FLOOR LEVEL (ESTIMATED)
- [OTAL CONDITIONED SPACE

10—4 x 12-6 n

KTCHEN |

BUILT—IN
40 BENCH

F

A

UTILITY ROOM OPTION #2

SLIDING BARN DOOR

HIGHWAY C-30
29’_8"
13,_4" 13,_4"
f=——12x12 CONCRETE PILE CARPORT ACCESS
| | | | |
1|<f12x16 CONCRETE GIRDER : : : :
| ! !
15—4 x 5
2| s ENTRY PORCH
° 9’—4” CEILING
3/0 . SLIDING BARN DOOR

( ELECTRIC METER

WATER FILTER TANK

up

|

-
,<::>

| - — —

8-2 x 8-8
FOYER

Y

Y 7Y
—

5/0 FRENCH

“EleC <:::>
PANEL
10 x 6

UTILITY T rvac

RETURN AR
THRU CEILING]
= GRILLE

3" WIDE UNCOVERED WALKWAY

4T3HS @ L@_]

ICE MAKER O Ol
REF O O }

UTILITY

10—4 x 12-6 n

KITCHEN =
=

BUILT—IN
40 BENCH

NA

T T T T
N
N
R
™~ PT LANDING } } } } -
I
I
N
N R N

. CJ||g -5
-~ =] o O & HVAC
o TR COLNG
} } H GRILLE
| | |1
FULL WALL |2/ @I @ z 9
X
— =
ICE MAKER O O . \\ = .
Y REF OOl ) 5 N
MICRO VENT \\Jt %
18—4 x 14—4 <: :) 2 fex
LIVING ROOM E@' z
9’ CEILING TYP. o T s
10—4 x 12-6 a -
S KITCHEN i
E ; =
5/0 FRENCH °3
[ ==
\/\/ 18—8 x 10 <
SCREEN PORCH
1 x 10 9’—4” CEILING
COVERED PORCH ©
9’—4” CEILING moo—-m——o
:L ********* J:« L-SHAPED STAIRS?
T T
B i |
21 \
|
o |
PT LANDING & % -— ‘ STRAIGHT STAIRS? ~

GULF OF MEXICO

S
R
R

CLIENT TIME LOG

7 HOURS ESTIMATED FOR CONSULTATION AND PLAN REVISIONS

2/26/21
2/26/21
3/2/21

TELEPHONE CONFERENCE .5 HOUR
REVISE FLOOR PLAN 1 HOUR
REVISE FLOOR PLAN 1.25 HOURS

HIFT DINING  TABLE INTO KITCHEN AREA???
~MOVE DISHWASHER??7?

VIEW UTILITY ROOM - OPTIONS
MOVE WATER HEATER BELOW STAIRS???

SIRAIGHT OR L=SHAPED EXTERIOR STAIRS???

e . :
Oasis Designs

FLOOR PLAN

5082 Bird Nest Trail
Tallahassee, FLL 32312
(850) 668-3111

SCALE: 1/4” = 1'-0"

SHEET #

DATE: 2/17/21

NAME: MOLLERGREN BEACH HOUSE

32




D

ﬂﬂ’ qPublic.net” Franklin County, FL

Overview
Legend
D Parcels
Roads
City Labels
Parcel ID 29-08S-06W-1002-0000-0430 Alternate ID 06W08529100200000430 Owner Address BOONE TIFFANY
Sec/Twp/Rng - Class VACANT 689 LONGWOOD COURT
Property Address 689 LONGWOODCT Acreage 1 EASTPOINT, FL 32328
District 5
Brief Tax Description LOT43 WHISPERING PINS SUB

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 3/22/2021
Last Data Uploaded: 3/22/2021 7:41:11 AM

Developed by@ Schneider

GEOSPATIAL




D

ADVISORY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPLICATION
FRANKLIN COUNTY BUILDING DEPARTMENT
34 Forbes Street, Suite 1, Apalachicola, Florida 32320
Phone: 850-653-9783 Fax: 850-653-9799

http://www.franklincountyflorida.com/planning building.aspx

ADVISORY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPLICATION

PROPERTY OWNER’S NAME: Tiffany Boone

MAILING ADDRESS: __ 689 Longwood Court City/State/Zip: East Point, FL 32328

PHONE #: CELL #: EMAIL:longleafcontracting@icloud.com
AGENT’S NAME: S.Lance Watson

MAILING ADDRESS: 115 Sailors Cove Road - Unit A City/State/Zip: Port St. Joe, FL 32456

PHONE #: 850-227-1297 CELL #: EMAIL: lance.watson@southeasternce.com

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: 911 Address: 689 Longwood Court
Lot/s: Block: Subdivision: Unit;
Parcel Identification #; 29-08S-06W-1002-0000-0430

JURISDICTION: 0 Franklin County

O Apalachicola @ Eastpoint o St. George Island o Carrabelle o DoglIsland o Lanark/ St. James o St. Teresa o Alligator Point

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY: (MUST ATTACH LEGAL DESCRIPTION)

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST: Front setback variance for stairs to front porch outside of footprint . Rear setback/wetlands setback
variance for remaining portions of residence. House is positioned as far towards road as practical.

House (Stairs) 12.1' into Front Setback

Houe (Open Deck) 10" into Wetland Setback, Carport (Open/Covered) 3.1' into Front Setback,

Pole Barn (Open/Covered) 1.9' into Front Setback
ADVISORY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DATE:

RECOMMENDED APPROVAL.: RECOMMENDED DENIAL: RECOMMENDED TO TABLE:
CONDITIONS:

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING DATE:

DENIED:
APPROVED: TABLED:
CONDITIONS:

Instructions: Complete application, including proof of ownership in the form of deed, detailed description of request
including any necessary information supporting request (site plan/survey) and application fee of $250.00. Return to the
following address:

Franklin County
34 Forbes Street, Suite 1
Apalachicola, FL 32320

THIS VARIANCE REQUEST WILL EXPIRE ONE YEAR FROM DATE OF APPROVAL
BY THE FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONER.

34



http://www.franklincountyflorida.com/planning_building.aspx

/

/

| PLAT OF BOUNDARY SURVEY CERTIFIED TO:

' DALE BUTLER AND SUSAN BUTLER

DODD TITLE COMPANY, INC.,
FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

ZONE "AE(EL 19)"

30

GRAPHIC SCALE

0 1F Zio !}0 120
( IN FEET )
1 inch = 30 ft.
v
g3 LEGEND
. L
ﬁ‘g R/W RIGHT OF WAY
par e} M MEASURED
k:ﬁm RP RECORD PLAT
FIRC FOUND IRON ROD & CAP #7160-5/8"
FCM FOUND CONCRETE MONUMENT
FIR FOUND IRON ROD -5/8"
A POINT NOT SET OR FOUND
—%— NOT TO SCALE
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL
El ELECTRICAL BOX
WM WATER METER
3
g
Lor 43 LOT 42
1.98 ACRESL
(VACANT)
/
\) LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
T | Lots 43 of "Whispering Pines Subdivision,
-;3;1, / Phase 4", a subdivision as per map or
?i!.j-: y; plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 35,
l/a?% s Page 25 of the Public Records of
LOT 44 — // Franklin County, Florida.
RN R
A O
FIR / ................ p
8" ...............
28 (/5/ g /i ....................... il
APPROXIMATE _FLOOD Py ) Le =200 P
ZONE LINE oL O\ ZONE "AE(EL 19)" N R >
o4 66‘@?. NS
- S WETLANDS LINE o ST ) -
p N ‘”/ z (AS PER RP “GWM .................................. 7
\ \ - :
g .64'(RP
\ \ g wassose o WISHER) L — -
, [t ST N eSS /
oo T N—,gz"Q(“ZP'\JE LU 0N CONSERVATION. L L
) 26 N FASPMENT .BUFFER. o T
[ CUASPERRR) T
J e N
....... ’/,_/ - - ZONE ”x
FIRC
(5/8")
;msox
330 —
] "E e
e0 28T
— N‘_'_._H I HN
REVISED 08/21/20; CHANGED CERTS
NOTES: REVISED 08/11/20; REVISED LOT LINES/BUILDABLE AREA — MD
1. SURVEY SOURCE: Record plat and a field survey performed by
the undersigned surveyor. FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION:
2. BEARING REFERENCE: Northerly right of way boundary of Longwood Subiect property is Ioccte;:I in Zones "X" "X—0.2% ANNUAL
Court being South 80 degrees 28 minutes 18 seconds West as per CHAJNCE"ponpd Zﬁne "AE (EL 19)” as per’FIood insouronce Rate
record plat. Map Community Panel Number: 120088 0413F, Index Date:
3. NO IMPROVEMENTS have been located in this survey other than February 5, 2014, Franklin County, Florida.
shown hereon.
direction ‘and superwision_and.the.plat ond description e 4. There are NO VISIBLE ENCROACHMENTS other than those shown
I%L“:él"r‘ie;ﬁi“!e"t?iﬁ’ :il‘:ee"::‘tﬁl L'@Kgl'é’;?!’i"gﬂf practice for hereon. THURMAN RODDENBERRY & ASSOCIATES. INC
Profomsionl Sureesmrs o Monsers (FA G S0o19.001 /.052). This survey is dependent upon EXISTING MONUMENTATION. ’
The undersigned surveyor has not been provided a current title 6. Not valid without the signature and the original raised seal of PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS AND MAPPERS
25::"'?; orroat:':mdlto:smztstseigslea{;eef':ingr etiﬂ:eg; %?u::c‘gr{j sto the a Florida licensed surveyor and mapper. P.0. BOX 100 e 125SHELDON STREET e SOPCHOPPY, FLORIDA 32358
::;‘éggzﬁd:f::g.s. eusenﬁents or other Instrum;m_g‘;im 7.

FLOOD ZONES and SETBACKS depicted hereon are not to be
used for construction permitting purposes. All FLOOD ZONES

and SETBACKS should be verified by the appropriate County
Departments.

PHONE NUMBER: 850-962-2538 FAX NUMBER: 850-962-1103

LB #7160
DATE: 08/10/20 DRAWN BY: BB N.B.632 pg28  COUNTY: FRANKLIN
DATE OF LAST FIELD WORK: CHECKED BY:
FILE: 20600.DWG 08,/07,/20 JOB NUMBER: 20-600

35




/

GENERAL NOTES

1.

10.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING
CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS AT THE JOB SITE TO
INSURE THAT ALL NEW WORK WILL FIT IN THE
MANNER INTENDED ON THE PLANS. 5SHOULD ANY
CONDITIONS EXIST THAT ARE CONTRARY TO THOSE
SHOWN ON THE PLANS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
NOTIFY THE ENGINEER AND GULF COUNTY, FLORIDA
OF SUCH DIFFERENCES IMMEDIATELY AND PRIOR
TO PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL
CONDITIONS AS SET FORTH BY THE NORTHWEST
FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT AND
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION.

THE CONTRACGCTOR SHALL MAINTAIN THE
CONSTRUCTION SITE IN A SECURE MANNER. ALL
OPEN TRENCHES AND EXCAVATED AREAS SHALL BE
PROTECTED FROM ACCESS BY THE GENERAL
PUBLIC.

ANY PUBLIC LAND CORNER WITHIN THE LIMITS OF
CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PROTECTED. IF A
CORNER MONUMENT IS IN DANGER OF BEING
DESTROYED AND HAS NOT BEEN PROPERLY
REFERENCED, THE CONTRACTOR SHOULD NOTIFY
THE ENGINEER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMPLEMENT ALL
COMPONENTS OF THE EROSION AND
SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN PRIOR TO ANY
EARTH DISTURBING ACTIVITIES. ALL COMPONENTS
SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR UNTIL
ALL VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED, THE ENTIRE
PROJECT AREA IS STABILIZED AND THE OWNER HAS
ACCEPTED OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE.

ALL DISTURBED AREAS NOT SODDED SHALL BE
SEEDED WITH A MIXTURE OF LONG-TERM
VEGETATION AND QUICK GROWING SHORT-TERM
VEGETATION FOR THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS.
FOR THE MONTHS FROM SEPTEMBER THROUGH
MARCH, THE MIX SHALL CONSIST OF 70 POUNDS
PER ACRE OF LONG-TERM SEED AND 20 POUNDS
PER ACRE OF WINTER RYE. FOR THE MONTHS OF
APRIL THOUGH AUGUST, THE MIX SHALL CONSIST
OF 70 PER ACRE OF LONG-TERM SEED AND 20
POUNDS PER ACRE OF MILLET.

THE LOCATION OF THE UTILITIES SHOWN IN THE
PLANS ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY. THE EXACT
LOCATION SHALL BE DETERMINED BY THE
CONTRACTOR DURING CONSTRUCTION.
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL UTILITIES WITHIN
THE PROJECT AREAS.

ALL UTILITY CONSTRUCTION SHALL MEET THE
WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITY STANDARDS OF
THE UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDER IN THE PROJECT
AREA.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL WASTE ALL EXCESS EARTH
ON SITE AS DIREGCTED BY THE ENGINEER.

ALL SITE CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL GOVERNING BODY'S
LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS.

. CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW AND BECOME FAMILIAR

WITH ALL REQUIRED UTILITY CONNECTIONS PRIOR
TO BIDDING. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL
WORK AND MATERIALS REQQUIRED TO COMPLETE
CONNECTION TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES. THIS
INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO MANHOLE
CORING, WET TAPS, PAVEMENT REPAIRS AND
DIRECTIONAL BORING.

. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL WORK WITH

OTHER CAONTRACTORS WITHIN PROJECT AREA.

. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AGCTUAL INVERT

ELEVATIONS ON ALL DRAINAGE STRUOCOTURES,
INCLUDING CULVERTS, PRIOR TO PLACING ANY
BASE MATERIAL. DEVIATIONS FROM THE PLANS
SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER BEFORE
CONTINUING WORK.

. THIS PROJECT IS TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE F.D.O.T. STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE
CONSTRUCTION (CURRENT EDITION) AND THE
F.D.O.T. DESIGN STANDARDS (CURRENT EDITION),
AWWA SPECIFICATIONS, AND THE LOCAL
GOVERNING BODY'S DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

. IF UNSUITABLE MATERIAL IS ENCOUNTERED DURING

GRADING, CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE
UNSUITABLE MATERIAL TO A DEPTH OF 24" BELOW
FINISHED GRADE WITHIN THE CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS.

. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE LOCAL

GOVERNING BODY AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE
PRIOR TO BEGINNING OF CONSTRUCTION.

. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR

THE CONSTRUCTION COMMENCEMENT NOTICE AND
NOTIFYING THE ENGINEER OF THE CONSTRUCTION
SCHEDULE.

EROSION CONTROL NOTES

1.

10.

20.

OPTIONAL POST POSITIAONS /-

. POST (OPTIONS:
2"'x4" OR 2 1/2" MIN,
DIA. WOOD; STEEL
1.33LBS/FT. MIN.)

THIS EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN
COMPLIES WITH THE REQQUIREMENTS OF THE FLORIDA
DEVELOPMENT MANUAL AND THE 'FLORIDA EROSION AND
SEDIMENT CONTROL INSPECTORS MANUAL".

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ADHERE TO THE LOCAL
GOVERNING BODY, F.D.E.P, AND OTHER GOVERNING
AUTHORITIES FOR EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
IF THE CONTRACTOR NEEDS TO CHANG

REGULATIONS. E
THIS PLAN TO MORE EFFECTIVELY CONTROL EROSION AND
SEDIMENTATION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE BMPs FROM

THE FLORIDA EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
INSPECTORS MANUAL".

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ADJUST AND REVISE THIS PLAN
TO MEET ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS. ANY REVISIONS
SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE REVIEWING AGENCIES.

SEDIMENT AND EROSION CAONTROL FACILITIES, STORM
DRAINAGE FACILITIES AND DETENTION BASINS SHALL BE
INSTALLED PRIOR TO ANY OTHER CAONSTRUCTION.

EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSPECTED
WEEKLY AND AFTER EACH RAINFALL AND REPLACED AS
NECESSARY.

SEDIMENT AND EROSION
BE REMOVED UNTIL ALL C
UNTIL A PERMANENT GRO
ESTABLISHED.

CONTROL MEASURES SHALL NOT
ONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE AND
UND COVER HAS BEEN

ALL OPEN DRAINAGE SWALES 5HALL BE GRASSED AND

RIPRAP SHALL BE PLAGCED AS REQQUIRED TO CONTROL
EROSION.

SILT FENCES SHALL BE LOCATED ON SITE TO PREVENT
SEDIMENT AND EROSION FROM LEAVING PROJECT LIMITS.

CONTRAGCTOR SHALL PLACE A DOUBLE ROW OF SILT FENCE
IN AREAS WHERE RUNOFF FROM DISTURBED AREAS MAY
ENTER WETLANDS.

DURING CONSTRUCTION AND AFTER CONSTRUCTION IS
COMPLETE, ALL STRUCTURES SHALL BE CLEANED OF ALL
DEBRIS AND EXCESS SEDIMENT.

ALL GRADED AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED IMMEDIATELY
WITH A TEMPORARY FAST-GROWING COVER AND/OR MULCH.

A PAD OF RUBBLE RIP RAP SHALL BE PLACED AT THE
BOTTOM OF ALL COLLECTION FLUMES AND COLLECTION
PIPE OUTLETS. GRANITE OR LIMESTONE RIPRAP IS
REQUIRED, NO BROKEN CONCRETE WILL BE ACCEPTED.

ALL SIDE SLOPES STEEPER THAN 3:1 SHALL BE
ADEQUATELY PROTECTED FROM EROSION THROUGH THE
USE OF HAY BALES OR SODDING.

ALL STABILIZATION PRACTICES SHALL BE INI
SO0ON A5 PRACTICABLE IN AREAS OF THE J
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE TEMPORA
PERMANENTLY STOPPED, BUT IN NO CASE
DISTURBED AREA BE LEFT UNPROTECTED F
SEVEN DAYS.

by

pijun
> <
-

ALL WASTE GENERATED ON THE PROJECT SHALL BE
DISPOSED OF BY THE CONTRACTOR IN AREAS PROVIDED BY
CONTRACTOR.

LOADED HAUL TRUCKS SHALL BE COVERED WITH TARPS.
EXCESS DIRT SHALL BE REMOVED DAILY.

THIS PROJECT SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL WATER QUALITY
STANDARDS.

QUALIFIED PERSONNEL SHALL INSPECT THE AREA USED
FOR STORAGE OF STOCKPILES, THE SILT FENCE AND STRAW
BALES, THE LOCATION WHERE VEHICLES ENTER OR EXIT THE
SITE, AND THE DISTURBED AREAS THAT HAVE NOT BEEN
FINALLY STABILIZED, AT LEAST ONCE EVERY SEVEN
CALENDAR DAYS AND WITHIN 24 HOURS OF THE END OF A
STORM OF 0.5 INCHES OR GREATER.

SITES THAT HAVE BEEN FINALLY STABILIZED WITH 50D OR

GRASSING SHALL BE INSPECTED AT LEAST ONCE EVERY
WEEK.

JE—— 200/4\

/

VERTICAL /

FILTER FABRIC
SILT FLOW

NOTE:

PROPOSED 10' X 27.5 OPEN DECGCK

POULTRY MESH OR TYPE
A FENCE FILTER FABRIC

DO NOT INSTALL SILT FENCGCE

IN A MANNER AS TO BLOCK

WATER FLOW ALONG

SECTION

6' MAX.

\

OR MORE

12" MIN. J

? &
15" To 18" | € ¥
&
bt @\\ i
8" y @,
i

LFILTER FABRIC
(IN CONFORMANCE
WITH SEC. 985 F.D.0O.T SPEC.)

ELEVATION

/ 3\ TYPE Il SILT FENCE

@ N.T.S.

PERMANENT FLOWING WATER
COURSES. SILT FENCES ARE
TO BE USED AT UPLAND
LOCATIONS AND TURBIDITY
BARRIERS ARE TO BE USED AT
PERMANENT WATER BODIES

PRINCIPLE POST
/ POSITION (CANTED
20 TOWARD FLOW)

41.5' 25.0
14.0' 27.5' \ 5.0' 20.0'
2.7 -
|
!
T - — PROPOSED 20' X 20
. 8X8X16 CMU STEMWALL 0] COVERED CARPORT
O FOUNDATION W/ PERIMETER X < |
- FOOTINGS. TYP. AT HOUSE &
PORCH LOCATIONS — PROPOSED 5' WIDE
COVERED STOOP
s
| | -
| | O
| : Q
' |
; I
|
|
} B R = e —— 7 X T
| : | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
- | . | |
0 | | | |
_ N | | — 5_DI - | |
i e | : 5
Lﬂ .
< Q | : | |
N | | | |
0 | l i 1
N | : | | )
0 | | | | N
| : | |
| | | |
! | X X
| | |
| : | |
| | | |
| | \ | |
| \ | |
| | |
| | | f |
| |
: e it ettt B R
|
_ | CONCRETE SLAB TO BE
o } SCORED IN 25 SQ. FT.
Q SECTIONS AS REQUIRED
|
l |
_D. \
M
PROPOSED 6.0 X 41.5'
f COVERED PORCH

/1 SCORED CON

SEAWARD

CRETE DETAIL

\B_y'l"=5|

4" FDOT #57
GRAVEL

SLOPE PER
GRADING PLAN

AASHTO M288 j
CLASS 2 NON-WOVEN
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

/2 \TYPICAL GRAVE

12" SUBGRADE (MIN.) SHALL
BE COMPACTED TO 95%
MODIFIED PROCTOR OR 98%
STANDARD PROCTOR.

L DRIVE DETAIL

@ N.T.S.

INC

P.O. BOX 141
WEWAHITCHKA, FL 32465

S5IE

SOUTHEASTERN

CONSULTING ENGINEERS,

(850) 639-3860

/

LB# 29064

GENERAL NOTES
689 LONGWOOD COURT
FLORIDA 32328
29-08S-06W-1002-0000-0430

EASTPOINT,

PARCEL ID

ITEM

BY

DATE

PROJECT NUMBER: 2 1-1236-0 1/ REVISIONS:

CHECKED BY.:
T.MARSH

H.CUSHMAN

DRAWN BY:
FOR: MICHAEL ROGERS

L.WATSON

DESIGNED BY.

DATE: 03/02/21

N\

SHEET NO.

G 1

36




MATCH\LINE "A"

\

\

—_—

ZONE "AE(EL 19)”

_

MATCH LINE "A"

APPROXIMATE FLOOD
ZONE LINE

PROPOSED APPROXIMATE SEPTIC
TANK & DRAIN FIELD LOCATIAON.
FINAL SIZE AND LAOCATION PER

SEPTIOC INSTALLER.

PROPOSED 36.0' X 16.0' COVERED
POLE BARN STRUCTURE

PROPOSED 16' WIDE GRAVEL
DRIVEWAY PER DETAIL THIS SHEET.
SEE SHEET C2 FOR DIMENSIONS

ZONE "AE(EL 19)”

4" FDOT #57
GRAVEL

GRADIN

SLOPE PE

AASHTO M288 j
CLASS 2 NON-WOVEN
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

1 \TYPICAL GRAVEL DRIVE DETAIL

12" SUBGRADE (MIN.) SHALL /
BE COMPACTED TO 95%

MODIFIED PROCTOR OR 98%
STANDARD PROCTOR. ——

ok
\B1/N.T.5.

™~
/ T~
v R

R APPROXIMATE FLOOD
ZONE LINE

LOT 47

MATCH\LINE "A"

ZONE 7X7

T ZONE "X—0.2%" /

\\/

ZONE "AE(EL 19)”

MATCH LINE "A"

PROPOSED 10' X 27.5 wOOD
FRAMED OPEN DECK

PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL
FOOTPRINT. SEE DETAIL THIS
SHEET FOR DIMENSIONS.

PROPOSED 20' X 20 COVERED CARPORT

PROPOSED 5 X 6' WIDE
COVERED STOOP

PROPOSED 20' WIDE GRAVEL
DRIVE PER DETAIL THIS SHEET.
SEE SHEET C2 FOR DIMENSIONS

- 14.0' 27.5' 25.0' g
! - - 2.7 i G
4
_C! )
O
0 1
0 n
a -
0 .
< N E
- o
\
\
o . =
0 5.0 0
4 :
f 16.6' 8.3 16.6 20.0'
_C! 41.5' 25.0'
m
66.5'

/"2 \LAYOUT DETAIL

@1u= .|D|

GRAPHIC SCALE

20 0 10 20 40 80

I e ey —

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 20 ft.

SURVEY NOTE:
ELEVATIONS AND CONTOURS SHOWN HEREON ARE TRUE ELEVATIONS
BASED ON THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988.

P.O. BOX 141

WEWAHITCHKA, FL 32465
(850) 639-3860

S5IE

SOUTHEASTERN

CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

/

LB# 29064

FLORIDA 32328

VARIANGE SITE PLAN
689 LONGWOOD COURT
PARCEL ID: 29-085-06W-1002-0000-0430

EASTPOINT,

ITEM

BY

DATE

CHECKED BY.:
T.MARSH

DRAWN BY:
H.CUSHMAN

FOR: MICHAEL ROGERS

PROJECT NUMBER: 2 1-1236-0 1/ REVISIONS:

L.WATSON

DESIGNED BY.

DATE: 03/02/21

SHEET NO.

N C1

37



AutoCAD SHX Text
112.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
113.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE FLOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ZONE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  42

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.98 ACRES%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  43

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRC (5/8") #7160

AutoCAD SHX Text
S80°28'18"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
179.62'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S09°46'17"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
477.67'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  44

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRC (5/8") #7160

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIR (5/8")

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIR (5/8")

AutoCAD SHX Text
N80°28'17"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.09'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
179.62'(RP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BEARING BASE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
417.75'(RP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13°05'26"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S09°55'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
477.67'(RP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AS PER RP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' CONSERVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AS PER RP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°48'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
117.64'(RP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79°26'17"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.95'(RP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68°07'36"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.80'(RP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N53°31'18"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.11'(RP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79°26'17"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.21'(RP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE "AE(EL 19)"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE "AE(EL 19)"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE "X"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VACANT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' R/W SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SIDE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SIDE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13°08'38"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
417.75'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
161.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S09°46'17"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S09°55'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63°45'57"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
211.23'(RP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ZONE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE FLOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE "X-0.2%"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE "AE(EL 19)"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE "X"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63°53'04"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
212.79'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY NOTE: : ELEVATIONS AND CONTOURS SHOWN HEREON ARE TRUE ELEVATIONS BASED ON THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988.


38

\ 9062 #871 N\
mmvummmmﬂmwmv,_u:mmmz@\sm; Oe+0-0000-2001L-M9O0-580-62 ‘dl 1330dVd N
Lt L x08 "0O'd 8Z2E2E vdildOo14d ‘ANIOdLlsv3 N |G
"ONI ‘SH3IIANIANIT ONILTINSNOD I_Im _I_ DU D DD\/\/EZD'- mmm m 4 2
NNIISVYIHLILNOS S¥3I90™ TAVHIIW 1§04 m "
. HSYHVIN'L 7._<_>_T_m.._|_U.T_ : NOSLVM 1 E MB
Z<I— n— >m I—lm _\4 D m m MI—I— m INTLI Ag Jlval -Ag a3ixxa3I-Ha A9 NMvYdd A8 daINgIs3Ia _AM
/ ISNOISIANaN |[L O-92 L -1 & ‘d3ganNnN Lo3rosdd 0 \
/ AN
N m ,
O
— / M%_
W
=1
/ E2
w2
: it
/ < s 9=
o T T o
” 58 T
/ e = S ES
Z oz
m “% z3
g %
x ~ -
@) WA
° m_m
O
OGS
ﬁ o n<
ol
e oln
—_— ZlZz Z
OO
o= o
N ) 2S5
B o <
/ i M
o\ .
v 4
/ / 10 SIDE SETBACK “
\
| ﬁ
M 7 M
< / 7 <
| V
| | %
/ 20.0 | 21.9
\ 7
\ f
2 \ \ |
2\ / |
Oy . *
T \
\
3 | |
N / o \ 8
E () \ 0 .
N \ L
mA / T \ e .._u.
. . P\ e
E 0 10.0 IR
W / >/ \N .__ \_
O
Z / W |
7
2 / | \
a / | 3.0
= il g
\ o \\ W \
n Z | | \ n
/ : | | :
\ \ \
/ ]
/ \
| —~— 12.9" —
/
/ \ /Wv\
“\\w.w_ —— m\
<
\ \ 5
\\ ]
/ X !
/ ) 9.1 |-
I
|
\ |
| 12.1" —=—
/
\ ™ \\ ™
1] | 5
\ < | <
|
\ | \\
\ |
/
\ — 8.0 |-
/ | *
| 7
\ \\ 1.9 —=l |=
\ o o
Q Q
\ 9 |2 19
/ 10" 8 :
L] 36.0' 23.1'
P
D \
O
O e
Iy /
< ﬁ
L L\
Sy
OO
N SN — Y



AutoCAD SHX Text
112.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
113.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE FLOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ZONE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRC (5/8") #7160

AutoCAD SHX Text
S80°28'18"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
179.62'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
477.67'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  44

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIR (5/8")

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIR (5/8")

AutoCAD SHX Text
N80°28'17"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
179.62'(RP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BEARING BASE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
417.75'(RP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
477.67'(RP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AS PER RP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' CONSERVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AS PER RP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°48'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
117.64'(RP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79°26'17"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.95'(RP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68°07'36"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.80'(RP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N53°31'18"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.11'(RP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79°26'17"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.21'(RP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE "AE(EL 19)"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE "X"

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' R/W SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SIDE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SIDE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
417.75'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
161.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY NOTE: : ELEVATIONS AND CONTOURS SHOWN HEREON ARE TRUE ELEVATIONS BASED ON THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988.


After Recording Return to:
Kim Johnson
Dodd Title Company, inc.

34 4th Street
Apalachicola, FL 32320

This Instrument Prepared by:

Kim Johnson

Dodd Title Company, Inc.

34 4th Street ,

Apalachicola, FL 32320 Inst: 202119000641 Date: 02/05/2021 Time: 1:30PM
as a necessary incident to the fulfiliment of conditions Page 10f3 B: 1289 P: 102, Michele Maxweil,
contained in a title insurance commitment issued by it. Clerk of Court Franklin County, By: SM

Deputy ClerkDoc Stamp-Deed: 113.50
Property Appraisers Parcel 1.D. (Folio) Number(s):
29-08S-06W-1002-0000-0430
File No.: 23652

WARRANTY DEED

This Warranty Deed, Made the > day of _F<b , 22| 1y DALE BUTLER
and SUSAN BUTLER, as husband and wife, whose post office address is: 366 COACHWOOD, EL
CAJON, CA 92019, hereinafter called the "Grantor”, to TIFFANY BOONE, a single person, whose post
office address is: 689 LONGWOOD COURT, EASTPOINT, FL 32328, hereinafter called the "Grantee".

WITNESSETH: That said Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of Sixteen Thousand Five
Hundred Dollars and No Cents ($16,500.00) and other valuable considerations, receipt whereof is
hereby acknowledged, hereby grants, bargains, sells, aliens, remises, releases, conveys and confirms
unto the Grantee, all that certain land situate in Franklin County, Florida, to wit:

Lot 43 of WHISPERING PINES SUBDIVISION PHASES 3 AND 4, according to the Plat thereof as
recorded in Plat Book 7, Page(s) 32, of the Public Records of Franklin County, Florida.

The property is not the homestead of the Grantor(s) under the laws and constitution of the state of Florida

in that neither Grantor(s) or any member of the household of Grantor(s) reside thereon.

TOGETHER with all the tenements, hereditaments and appurtenances thereto belonging or in anywise

appertaining.

To Have and to Hold, the same in fee simple forever.

And the Grantor hereby covenants with said Grantee that the Grantor is lawfully seized of said land in fee

simple; that the Grantor has goed right and lawful authority to sell and convey said land; that the Grantor

hereby fully warrants the title to said land and will defend the same against the lawful claims of all

persons whomsoever; and that said land is free of all encumbrances, except taxes accruing subsequent

to 2021, reservations, restrictions and easements of record, if any.

(The terms “Grantor” and “Grantee” herein shall be construed to include all genders and singular or plural as the context indicates.)
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has hereunto set Grantor's hand and seal the day and year first

above written.

File No.: 23652 , ' Page 1 of 2

Inst. Number: 202119000641 Book: 1289 Page: 102 Page 1 of 3 Date: 2/5/2021 Time: 1:30 PM
Michele Maxwell Clerk of Courts, Franklin County, Florida Doc Deed: 115.50




SIGNED IN THE PRESENCE OF THE FOLLOWING WITNESSES
TWO SEPARATE DISINTERESTED WITNESSEsm
Witness Signature: L/ (ool M\

Printed Name:

Witness Signature: WW—"’ %@m

Printed Name: Madisen ¢. Butleyv SUSAN BUTLER(

State of Florida

County of

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of ~ physical presence or “ online

notarization, this day of by DALE BUTLER and SUSAN

BUTLER. He/She/They is hey isfare © Personally Known OR * Produced as ldentification.
See aHached notarg Form

Notary Public Signature . - (SEAL)

Printed Name:
My Commission Expires:
“ Online Notary (Check Box if acknowledgment done by Online Notarization)

File No.: 23652 Page 2 of 2

Inst. Number: 202119000641 Book: 1289 Page: 103 Page 2 of 3 Date: 2/5/2021 Time: 1:30 PM
Michele Maxwell Clerk of Courts, Franklin County, Florida Doc Deed: 115.50

40




A notary public or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the
individual who signed the document, to which this
certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness,
accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE
County of San Diego CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

On 2r3rzozt |, before me, BLAZE G CASTREJON, Notary Public,
personally appeared Dale Richard &utler i Susan Stephanie Butter

Who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the
person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the
instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the
person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of
California that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

i "
- BLAZE 6. CASQTREJON < /
Bl w2, Py &
L 2 iy Cou, Exe. MA%%TZY. 027 Q Q
(seal) BLAZE G CASTREJON, Notary
Public
OPTIONAL INFORMATION

Although the information in this section is not required by law, it could prevent fraudulent
removal and reattachment of this acknowledgment to an unauthorized document and may prove

useful to persons relying on the attached document.

Description of Attached Document

The preceding Certificate of Acknowledgment is attached to a document titled/for the purpose of

L\.)arran%j Deec

Containing ¢ pages, and dated 2/ 3 /20 2/

Inst. Number: 202119000641 Book: 1289 Page: 104 Page 3 of 3 Date: 2/5/2021 Time: 1:30 PM
Michele Maxwell Clerk of Courts, Franklin County, Florida Doc Deed: 115.50




42




	Top
	A.	JANUARY 6, 2021 AGENDA MINUTES
	1.6.21 BOA Agenda Minutes

	A.	RICHARD L. WOOD, SHERYL T. WOOD, AND DOONA B. BOSTWICK
	339 River Road Location Map
	Richard L Wood - Sheryl T Wood - & Donna Bostwick

	B.	WALTER SEARS
	Sears Location Map
	Walter Sears

	C.	ROBERT MOLLERGREN & LESLIE DENHARD
	Mollergren Location Map
	Mollergren Application

	D.	TIFFANY BOONE
	Boone Location Map
	1 - BOAApplication - Revised 3.10.2021

	Bottom

